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Millennium Diagnostic Center
Millennium CT/MRI/MRA Imaglng

D|V|5|on of Millennium Medical Group, P

28625 Northwestern Hwy, Suite 120-150 Phone: (248) 945-0000
Southfield, Ml 48034 Fax: (248) 945-1819

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Section

Region III

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
[Ficicml NG 857

Dear Sir:

Please amend Byproduct material license no. 21-32035-01 for the addition of a new
location of use. The office belonging to Stephen Gunther, M.D. (21-32297-01)
located at 31500 Telegraph Road, Suite 115, Bingham Farms, MI 48025 has been
purchased by Millennium Medical Group, P.C. Therefore we request that the

location be added to the Millennium Diagnostic Center license. Enclosed is a copy of |
the site diagram.

The license (21-32297-01) for Dr. Gunther expires January 1, 2011. We therefore
request an expedited review in order to maintain patient service. A letter requesting
the transfer and termination of license 21-32297-01 from Dr. Gunther is enclosed.

If there are any questions please call our physicist Ray A, Carlson, MS at
734-455-47300ffice or 724-395-7361 cell.

Sincerely

aron James
Manager
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STEPHEN J. GUNTHER, M.D., FA.C.C. CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASES

Division of Millennium Medical Group, P.C.
31500 Telegraph Road « Suite 115 * Bingham Farms, Michigan 4B025 e [248] 584-4813 o Fax (248) 5844828

December 27, 2010

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Section

Region III

2443 Warrenville Road Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Sir:

Please terminate license # 21-32297-01 located at 31500 Telegraph Road Suite 115, Bingham
Farms MI 48025 and transfer the location to the license of Millenmium Diagnostic Center license
#21-32035-01 located at 28625 Northwestern Hwy Suite 150 Southfield, M1 48034,

Sincerely,

Stephen J. er, M.D., FA.C.C.
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To: VR C. MaeTERI(J; LICEASIvE
Faxse 0630 —-515<l07¥

Subject: FEADMpr 7

Date: (izx/?/]//o

Pages: é’y’r , iIncluding this cover sheet.

COMMENTS:

Ray A. Carlson, M.S.
Cell: (734) 395-7361

Dan L. Marx, M.S,
Cell: (803) 549-2187

Laura Smith, M.S.
Gl (B9a2L =S8 7 Radiological Physlcs Service, Inc.
3839 Napler Road
Yince McCormick, M.S. Plymouth, Ml 48170
Cell: (734) 395-9323 (734) 4554730

FAX: (734) 453-8851
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